

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of WBTHA in October was held on the 7th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with 18 members present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson and were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*President David Scales talked to the manager at The Iron Skillet about hamburgers and cheeseburgers for the 41st Deep South Treasure Hunt (DSTH). Joe Clayton, and Jim Self will take a couple of coolers by on Friday, so the sandwiches can be kept warm in them while they are being delivered.
*President Scales was told the grass has been cut and the area

morning.
*President Scales went over a
list of things for the Hunt, making sure each item had been
taken care of, or had someone
assigned to take care of it. The
final preparations were discussed.

received rain last night and this

*All members were told to meet at Smith Lake Park at Noon if not a little before on Friday. *President Scales met with Brian Pennington and was able to get some items Brian had promised.

*President Scales received items from Kellyco.

*Everyone was encouraged to make the non-members at the Hunt feel welcome. Don't fuss at them!!

NEW BUSINESS

*Bill Glass has moved and has a new phone number and address. He will not be able to attend the 41st DSTH.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coin: 1925, 1951, 1936 (for the money), 1912, 1928, and 1926. There were no matches. Oldest Coin: 1917 penny that was entered by Mike Wardlow.

<u>RAFFLE</u>

1st Draw: Bonnie Watson won a 1923 Peace Dollar. 2nd Draw: Lawrence McKelvey won a copper round. Door Prize: President David Scales chose \$4.00 cash back.

MARBLE GAME

Jim Self won the opportunity to draw a marble and drew the green marble. Jim won \$69.00.

President Scales announced that Terry Smith sent flyers for the Longview, Texas Hunt in March.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, meeting adjourned at 8:42 PM.

The second meeting in October of WBTHA was held on the 21st at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by Mike Wardlow standing in for President David Scales who is out of town, at 7:30 PM with 8 members present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson, and approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*Mike Wardlow opened the business portion of the meeting by discussing the 41st DSTH. Mike said he felt the Hunt went well. He did not hear any complaints. Nobody else heard any complaints either.

*Mike Wardlow said the only

outstanding debt is to the Smith Lake Park for use of the pavilion. Joe Box said we owe Bill Glass for his entry, but Bill chose to apply it to the 2015 DSTH.

*Treasurer Joe Box deposited the money from the Hunt, and will have a printed statement available at the next meeting. *We already have enough relics for next year's Relic Hunt.

NEW BUSINESS

* Mike Wardlow is going to do an inventory of the coins the Club has on hand.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: Perry Watson was the only member present with coins, so he will hold them for the next meeting with the approval of the members present.

Unique Find: Perry Watson had the only entry this month. He entered a George Washington Shell Oil Company token. It was the winner for this month.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Perry Watson won a silver Constitution dollar.
2nd Draw: Bonnie Watson won a copper round.

MARBLE GAME

Bill Glass won the opportunity to draw a marble and he drew the green marble. Bill won \$5.00.

Lawrence McKelvey said we needed to give Joe Barfield special recognition for taking photos, and videos of the 41st DSTH, and then putting them

Volume 17, Issue 11 November 2014

on CDs for all the members, and for the sponsors. Thank you, Joe!!

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 7:52 PM.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

November 4th WBTHA Meeting.

November 8th: Southeast Treasure Hunters 7th Annual Fall Treasure Hunt. For info contact Adam Ensign at email: copper-blazer1@yahoo.com.

November 18th WBTHA Meeting.

December: To Be Announced!

March 7, 2015: 4th Annual Piney Woods Relic Hunt. Sponsored by the East Texas Treasure Hunters Association. Longview, Texas. \$150.00 and includes lunch. Limited to first 125 entries. One morning hunt, and one afternoon hunt. Entries must be in no later than February 15, 2015. For more info Terry Smith Phone: 903-734-7682 (Home) 903-238-3020 (Cell). Or Email:

termar@skynetcountry.com

